
LAKE EUNICE TOWNSHIP

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR

18620 Sportsman Road
Audubon, MN 56511
Phone 218-439-6333

Chairperson: Michael Reep

Treasurer: Ruth Pung

Clerk: Crystal Myers

Supervisors: Lloyd Kohler

Jay Maki

On May 2, 2006 the Lake Eunice Township Board held their monthly meeting at the Lake Eunice Townhall. Chairman M Reep called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. All board members except the clerk were present. The minutes from April 2006 were approved as written by a motion from M Reep, 2nd by J Renslow and it carried. A motion from J Renslow, 2nd by M Reep, approved the treasurer's report and it carried.

New Business: The residents of Pearl Lake were present requesting gravel be added on their road as well as dust control be applied. They would also like speed limit signs put on the road. There is a culvert at fire #21839 that needs to be replaced as it is collapsing.

Peterson Circle residents discussed the township taking over maintenance of the road as they feel they are comparable to a road that was just taken over. They are concerned with the school bus getting down the road. The township will not take over maintenance unless the road meets our specs. The board agreed they can look at helping them get it put on a subordinate service district petition per J Carlson and it would be divided among the residents. J Carlson will get a petition for these people to get signed after they get bids, etc and bring them back to the town board. M Reep suggested a special meeting can be called if they can get everything together.

A question was raised as to which road are getting paved this year and the board responded with no plans this year.

Quotes were received from Ernest C Anderson for gravel and Hendricks road maintenance for blading. M Reep made a motion to contract Ernest C Anderson for gravel and Hendricks for blading, 2nd by J Renslow and it carried.

J Carlson provided the information requested as far as how to switch to a 5-supervisor board. This can be voted on at the annual meeting. 15% of the people that voted at the last election need to petition to make this change and then it can be voted on.

There was a discussion as to whether Eilertson Lake Rd is going to be moved or if not then the road needs to be overlaid. The board wants to get the road moved away from the lake, but the concern is whether Dave Rosing would sell his lot. L Kohler tried to talk to him, but Dave said he wasn't interested.

E Big Cormorant Rd needs to have brushing done on it. J Carlson will check into tying Summer Haven Rd into County Rd 11. Jay Carlson discussed some issues with permits and agreements from previous meetings. M Reep made a motion to get the permit application in to the DNR for trapping, 2nd by J Renslow and it carried. M Reep made a motion to administer the No Wake Ordinance – surface water ordinance for the state and twps to ask the county to make it part of their ordinance, 2nd by J Renslow and it carried.

Motion by M Reep to adjourn, 2nd by J Renslow, motion carried 9:45pm.

Minutes approved on ____day of June 2006. Crystal Myers, Clerk
